



MAIZE RESEARCH INSTITUTE SAKARYA

## MEHMET YILMAZ MSc Agricultural Engineer

#### **EDUCATION**

PhD Ankara University

2013-Continues Institute of Natural and Applied Sciences

MSc Ankara Üniversitesi

1995-1998 Institute of Natural and Applied Sciences

Bachelor's Degree Ankara University
1990-1994 Faculty of Agriculture,

**LANGUAGE** English, YDS 70

### CAREER

- 2020- Continues Manager, Maize Research Institute SAKARYA
- 2019-2020 Engineer, Directorate of Turkish National Botanical Garden -ANKARA
- 2014-2019 Manager, Plant Biodiversity, Geofit Research and Training Center Directorate İSTANBUL
- 2012-2014 Engineer, Apricot Research Institute MALATYA
- 2008-2012 Engineer, Adapazarı Sugar Factory JSC. SAKARYA
- 2003-2008 Purchasing Manager, Private Sector SAKARYA

#### **ABOUT ME**

He was born in 1973 in Sakarya. He graduated from Ankara University Faculty of Agriculture in 1994. He completed his master's degree in 1998 and still continues his doctorate education.

After working in various positions in the private sector, he started to work as an Engineer at the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestry after 2012. He was appointed as the Founding Director of the Plant Biodiversity and Geophyte Research Center, which was established in 2014. He is currently the Deputy Director of the Maize Research Institute.

#### CONTACT

- Hanlıköy Mh.Arifiye Cad. No:20 Arifiye/ SAKARYA 54580 TÜRKİYE
- m.yilmaz@tarimorman.gov.tr
  - 0264 275 25 91



# MEHMET YILMAZ, MSc Agricultural Engineer



#### PROJECTS

- Projects Conducted
- 1. 2016-2018 Cultivating, Reproducing and Bringing the Rabbit Cherry (Ruscus hypoglossum L.) Species Naturally Distributed in Istanbul and Its Surroundings to the Ornamental Plants Sector, Project Leader (TAGEM Project -2020)
- 2. 2016-2019 Natural Flower Bulb Plants Conservation Project, BBGEAM Enterprise Manager (BÜGEM-2020)
- PUBLICATIONS
- INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS
- International Papers, Seminars, etc.
- 1. TUZLACI, H., İ., KEBELİ, F., TİMURAĞAOĞLU, K., A., ÖZDEMİR, A., G., YILMAZ, M., AKSOY, E., EKER, İ., 2017. (Poster -Article) Towards the Revision of Wild Geophytes of İstanbul. International Symposium On Biodiversity and Edible Wild Species, Antalya
- NATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS
- Articles Published in National Journals
- 1. YILMAZ M, ÖZDEMİR A, TİMURAĞAOĞLU K, KEBELİ F, TUZLACI H.İ, ÇOLAK Ç, AKSOY E. 2018. Turkey's Plant Biodiversity and Endemism, Bahçe Magazine. Volume:47 Special Issue:2 335-342
- 2. YILMAZ, M., HALLORAN, N. 1999. Effect of Storage Temperature and Polyethylene Packaging on Storage Time of Root Celery (Apium graveolens L. var. rapaceum) Journal of Agricultural Sciences 4, 41-48.
- Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities
- 1. KOÇ H., YILMAZ M., KEBELİ F., Clone selection of Banazı Karası (1.Stage) 8. Viticulture and Technologies Symposium (25-28 September 2013- KONYA)